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S工PC Task Force RepoI.七

Dear Ed:

Further to our.∴reCent telephone conver,Sa七ion

and my le七ter to you of Augus七l'　エhad a ca|l today

from Ted Focht in response　七O my letter∴to him of Aug-

ust　7.　He advises me that the SエPC Board wi|1 be mee七_

ing on August　28 and 29 to consider the Task Force RepoI.t.

Fo|iowlng that they wi|1 probab工y reques七　their s七aff to

PI.ePare　|egislation which would be designed for. introduc-

t主on in七he present Congr'eSS.

He thereaf七er s七ated that they wou|d be anxious

to receive our, Commit七eeIs c○rments as soon as possible.

He a|so wi|| be sending me a supply of∴Task For.ce Repor’tS

and when they come in　工will send you a quanti七y and　工

Wil|　a|so send severa|　七O Bi|| Pain七eI.・　エn or’ganizing

your∴WOrking gr'OuP On this subject,工would suggest that

you include|　amOng O七hers) Roberta S・ Karmel}　wh。 is a

member of your Subcommit七ee) and Lawrence Per.1man) Who is

not a member'　Of your Subcommittee but who has expressed a

Wil|ingness to take an active role in the project.　Lar’r'y

has been ac七ive in SエPC matter,S aS has Bill Golub of your’

Subcommittee.　工will send copies of the Ta.sk For’Ce Repor’t

directly t,○　枇,S. Karmel and r仲. PeaI.1man,
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工expect to be at the ABA meetings next week

but hope to be in toueh with you on ny∴return.
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